TAYMOOR QANADILOU

Scrum Master

+972-596678224

⊘ qanadilou.com

@ taymoor@qanadilou.com

Nablus, Palestine



SUMMARY

I have been working with web development since 2012, the period during which I have worked in different environments, from big consultancy companies to start-ups. I am a self-motivated and self-taught professional who likes to solve problems.

I merge a passion for usability and user experience with technical knowledge to create cool digital experiences. My repertoire includes programming languages and tools such as Angular, ReactJS, ReactNative, Python, Ruby on Rails, PHP, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Nginx and Apache server configuration, SASS, LESS, Twitter Bootstrap, jQuery, and more.

EXPERIENCE

Team Leader

Zeta Tech Solutions

At ZetaTech we build your future mobile and web application venture from design to marketing at a competitive rate.

- Use my extensive experience with front end development to define the structure and components for the project, making sure they are reusable
- Keep the code quality high reviewing code from other developers and suggesting improvements
- Interact with the designer to suggest changes and to make sure the view he has about the design is translated into actual functionality.
- Lead a team of 4 front/back end developers, giving support to the client's multi-cultural team, providing feedback, clarifying requirements and helping with technical questions

Senior Software Engineer

Media Clouds Ltd

Media Clouds is a Technology Services Company supporting businesses with cutting edge solutions to increase their profitability by providing our team's expertise in regards to the Emerging E-Commerce & Mobile Apps Technologies.

- Develop web applications based on Laravel, Codeigniter, Opencart and Apache server
- Keep the Project Manager updated on the overall progress of the projects and manage the tasks distributed to the team
- Keep the code and the features implemented by the other developers in accordance to the requirements

SKILLS

Front End

Angular	ReactJS	React Native
jQuery	Material UI	SASS
HTML5	Bootstrap	

Back End

Ruby on Rails		PHP	Python	on
MySQL	Pos	tgres	WHM	

CMS

Laravel	Django	Wordpress	
Opencart	_		

Tools

Git	AWS EC	2 Heroku	Apache
nGinx	SVN	AWS S3	
Googl	e APIs	Bitbucket	cPanel
Jira	FCM	intilljeIDE	Rest APIs

WHAT I'M PROUD OF



My courage

to always leave my comfort zone. I'm not afraid to do whatever I need to do to achieve my goals!

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Web Developer

Freelancer

1 07/2017 - 09/2019 Amman, Jordan

Working Remotly with clients were in KSA

- Design easy user interfaces and great user experiences for the digital platforms of small companies
- Wordpress development, including themes creation or customization, custom plugins development and training
- E-commerce maintenance with Opencart e-commerce platform
- E-commerce development with B2B Flow.
- Integrate external services such as payment services, delivery, etc into Opencart.
- VPS configuration and optimization (Apache & Nginx)
- ASP.NET, MVC, Angular, SASS, Unit testing, DevExtreme, Bootstrap.

Full Stack Web Developer

Markaforyou

1 03/2016 - 07/2017 Amman, Jordan @ markaforyou.com

E-commerce Workshop in Saudi Arabia.

- E-commerce maintenance with Opencart e-commerce platform
- VPS configuration and optimization (Apache & Nginx)

Software Engineering

Saudi Bin Ladin Group - PBAD

Construction Company.

- · Maintain Servers.
- · HR system build on sharepoint.
- Design, development and set-up of e-mail marketing campaigns
- User Experience and User Interface design

Web Developer

Arab Mobile Content Ltd.

12/2012 - 03/2015

We're Arab Mobile Content. We Source, Create and Develop Content for Telecoms, we also develop innovative web and Mobile digital Products and Apps, That's it. And this is our website.

- · Front end development
- · Cross-mobile platform
- PHP, Cake PHP, Drupal, CSS3, html5, Sencha Touch.

EDUCATION

BSc Software Engineering

Al Ahliyya Amman University

2012

WHAT I'M PROUD OF



My Focus & Persistence

Despite any hard situation, I keep my focus on my goals and always move towards them.



My Flexibility & Adaptability

I've been working on multi projects simultaneously.